



# Kingshurst Parish Council

The Library, Marston Drive, Kingshurst, Birmingham B37 6BA

Mobile: 07484 057258

Email [www.kingshurstparishcouncil@gmail.com](mailto:www.kingshurstparishcouncil@gmail.com)

Clerk to the Council: Paula Coyle

21st April

## Minutes of the meeting of Environment committee

on Thursday 13<sup>th</sup> April 2023. 7.00pm,

at the Seeds of Hope, Overgreen Drive, Kingshurst, B37 6EY

*Members: Cllr D.Cole, Cllr M.Frampton, Cllr L.Cole and Co-opted Cllr M brain*

*Paula Coyle*

Paula Coyle

Clerk to Kingshurst Parish Council

### Minutes

1.	<b>Welcome and Housekeeping</b>	
1.1	General housekeeping	
2.	<b>To receive apologies</b> None	
3.	<b>To receive members' declarations of disclosable (pecuniary and other) interests</b> None	
4.	<b>To receive and consider members' dispensation requests, if any</b> None	
5.	<b>Community projects</b> End of year update	
5.1	Youth Media workshop. <b>Resolved;</b> To recommend that the new committee carry on supporting this project, to involve more of the local schools Knitting Group	

	<p><b>Resolved;</b> To recommend that the new committee carry on supporting the Knit and Natter project. Family arts and crafts</p> <p><b>Resolved;</b> To recommend that the new committee to carry on supporting this group</p> <p><b>Resolved;</b> Clerk to send, photos and reports from all the groups for all members to view</p>	<b>Clerk</b>
<p><b>6.</b></p> <p>6.1</p> <p>6.2</p> <p>6.3</p>	<p><b>TPO</b> Cllr Frampton, gave update on the oak tree at the Pavilions, M/F recommended to obtain a TPO disk</p> <p><b>Environment Budget 23/24:</b> To use the budget to promote awareness of community environmental issues and involve more children in community projects. <b>Resolved:</b> New committee to involve the local children in community activities</p> <p><b>Community plan:</b> Childrens all access play area the 1st in the North of Solihull Sajida Golby, and parents (North Solihull additional needs) Meeting arranged for the 1st stage of planning.</p> <p>SEND support for the community plan, report attached from Sajida, Meeting with the parents arranged for 4th May</p>	<b>M/F</b>
<b>7.</b>	<p><b>Public Participation</b></p> <p>To adjourn to allow public participation. Residents are requested to give their views and question the Parish Council on items on this agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the public may not take part in the Full Council Meeting itself. <b>None</b></p> <p>Meeting closed 7.30pm</p>	
<b>8.</b>	<p><b>Date of the next meeting:</b> New committee members to arrange meeting timetable</p>	

